
Newspaper clipping from May 1st,1909.

1909

R. M. Morton & E . C. Kenning returned along with A. D. Green to survey the lake for sites
again and found 22 locations including Islands and made Application for Crown Patents with the
Ontario Crown Lands Department. They were told, in 1910,  that of the 22 locations, only two
had not been claimed by other people.
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